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October 1, 2020    
 
Mr. Chris Perry 
Suddath Relocation Systems of Atlanta, Inc. 
2600 Pinemeadow Ct. NW 
Duluth, GA  30096 
 
Dear Mr. Perry: 
 
This is to advise you that the award to your company for RFQ Q2020009, Supplemental Delivery Services 
as shown on the attached page has been renewed. 
 
This renewal award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Request for Quote and with 
your pricing remaining firm from November 1, 2020 through October 31, 2021 with an option to renew.  
This renewal award letter is not an official order. 
 
If you have any questions about this award, please contact Debbie Mosher at 770-590-4522 or 
debbie.mosher@cobbk12.org.  The Textbook Warehouse contact is Kevin Long, 770-426-3496.  We 
appreciate your interest and participation in the CCSD solicitation process. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
David Odom, CPPO 
Director of Procurement Services 
 
dgm 
 
cc: Accounts Payable 
 Kevin Long 
 Thomas Marshall 
 Debbie Stinchcomb 
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# Description Cost 
1 Cost per Stop (when truck is used less than 1/2 a day) $185.00 

2 

Cost per Half Truck $268.00 
How many pallets can be carried? 4-6 standard size pallets (40"x48"x48") 
Cost per Full Truck $536.00 
How many pallets can be carried?  10-12 standard size pallets (40"x48"x48") 

3 

Cost per Half Day $268.00 
How many hours are included?  4 hours 
Cost per Full Day $536.00 
How many hours are included? 8 hours 

# Question Vendor Response 
4 Is there a minimum/maximum number of stops per day? Explain. No, as long as the driver stays within their 14 

hours per day of service that is regulated by 
the DOT. 5 Is there a maximum amount of mileage per day? Explain. 

6 What time do routing deliveries need to be requested by? 24 hour notice.  Last minute requests will be 
accommodated to the best of our abilities. 

 


